From: Fariello, Theresa

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 5:25 AM

To: Matthews, Maria

CC: Michels, Tom;Mould, David;Westerlund, Chryssa;Morrissey, Steve;Kantakevich, Maura
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] MWAA Siot/Perimeter Language

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Hi Maria, thanks so much for all of this very helpful info.

Do you have a sense when you will have the rebuttal to the BCG study ready? |think it’s super important to start
rebutting that study.

Thank you.
Terri

Sent frcm my iPhone

On May 10, 2023, at 2:45 PM, Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@mwaa.com> wrote:

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hi Tom and Theresa,
It was great to meet you at yesterday’s meeting.

As promised, we wanted to share some of the documents we have pulled together preliminarily on the
slot/perimeter rules. | have attached the following items:

1. A one-pager that hits the fundamental high points of this topic.
2. Ageneric set of talking points
3. Along-form narrative detailing the history and impact of any slot and/or perimeter adjustments.

Items #2 and #3, provided in Word, are works in progress. We are revising and refining each of them as
we continue our internal conversations. We welcome your feedback on all of the documents shared and
look forward to collaborating with you as the debate continues to unfold.

Maria D. Matthews, CAE
Federal Government Affairs Program Manager
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